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MEMORANDUM FOR: W. O. Miller. Chief
License fee Management Branch

FROM: Lloyd J. Donnelly, Chit.f
Resource Management Branch

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL MANPOWER EXPENDED FOR
DIABLO CANYON 1

Enclosed is the IE Cost Data Worksheet for Diablo Canyon 1 for the period

January 1975 - September 22, 1981. I am unable to supply you with manhour

data prior to tie implementation of the Manpower System in January 1975.t

Please contact my branch if we can be of further assistance.
O

h) fwL
/f 4ti kl

'

\
Lloyd Do}n 1 y, Ch1N.#

'

Resource Man gement Branch
Office of Inspection & Enforcement

Enclosure:
As stated;
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IE COST DATA REPORT
,

1. Licensee: Pacific Gas L Electric company

2. PlantorFacilityNameandkJnitNo: Diablo Canyon 1

3. Docket No:,' Date of Issuanen, 9/22/8150 275

4. Construct 1on Permit or Operating License Not DPR-76

5. Professional man-hours expended fort
(a)RoutineInspections Total Hours *

Safety 22.140.4-,

Environmental
Safeguards

.

Other(Identify)
Subt6tal

(b)LCVIP* Inspections
specifically associated
with this plant

Total Professional Hours Expended
_

-
,

6. Contractual Services Costs Expended for '
-

Review of Plant:
(a) Safety

$,

(b) Environmental
(c) Safeguards

(d) Other (identify)
Total Contractual Costs .$

7. Consultant Services Costs Expended for
Review of Plant:
(a) Safety

$
-

(b) Environmental '

(c) Safeguards

(d) Other - '

Total Consultant Costs $
. -

.

* Regular and Non-regular
*

** Licensee Contractor and Vendor Inspection Program

Signature '
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